

STEVE SISOLAK
Governor

STATE OF NEVADA



TERRY REYNOLDS
Director B&I

DAWN GIBBONS
Chair

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

R. DAVID GROOVER
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE November 4, 2021 GENERAL SESSION

WEBEX LINK: <https://businessnv2.webex.com>

DIAL IN NUMBER: 1-844-621-3956

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2021 MEETING ACCESS CODE: 2491 311

0933 THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2021 MEETING PASSWORD:

FcTHWYX2H38

Members of the public may attend the meeting via WebEx or telephone. During the agenda participants will listen for their designated item number to be called and follow the instructions given at the meeting to comment.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Chairman Dawn Gibbons called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Present: Chairman Dawn Gibbons, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner David Groover, Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose, Administrative Attorney Patricia Erickson, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Paul Servello, Chief of Enforcement Todd Park, Senior Deputy Attorney David Newton, Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Groover led a recital of the pledge.

4. WebEx Instructions

IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the Webex meeting.

///

5. Public Comment

Brent Carson, Esq. requested Item 91 be trailed to the afternoon session. He also offered a statement regarding the construction of the Tesla tunnel and questioned whether or not the Authority might be regulating them.

6. Approval of Agenda

Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Items 86, 102, 104, 105 and 106 be removed from consideration and that Item 83 should be RBH, not RHB, Legal Research Assistant Rita Brownawell requested Item 109 be removed from consideration. Approved as modified 3-0

7. Approval of the Minutes of the September 30, 2021 Agenda Meeting

Approved 3-0

8. Approval of the Minutes of the September 30, 2021 Notice of Workshop of Docket No. 21-09007

Approved 3-0

9. Briefings from the Commissioners

Chairman Gibbons congratulated David Groover on his appointment as Commissioner and welcomed him to the Authority. She also welcomed Administrative Attorney Patricia Erickson to the legal team. Commissioner Assad echoed those comments and thanked several staff members by name for the preparation of today's Agenda. Commissioner Groover thanked staff for the warm welcome.

10. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner De Rose echoed the comments made by the commissioners and recognized the Enforcement Staff's activities the past several weeks during two very large events.

11. Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Csoka stated nothing new to report.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 12 through 72, with the exception of Items 50 and 69, were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

12. Citation 21454 issued to Olen Guy Ford for violation of NAC 706.13775.1 (DG)

13. Citation 21455 issued to My Ride to Work. for violation of NAC 706.13775.2 (DG)

14. Citation 21486 issued to Astillia Productions Inc d/b/a Acme Moving Co. for a violation of NAC 706.218 (DG)

15. Citation 21923 issued to Frank Garcia III/Budget Buddy Movers for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)

///

- 16. Citation 22167 and Impound I-3814** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22167 issued to Antwaun D. Hale/Vegas Express Movers for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
- 17. Citation 22168 and Impound I-3452** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22168 issued to Ricardo Huertas/Ema Bernardino Zavala/Zavalas Moving for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
- 18. Citation 22338** issued to Pink Jeep Tours Nevada Inc. for violations of NAC 706.218 and NRS 706.398 (DG)
- 19. Citation 22472 and Impound I-3944** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22472 issued to MCSLV, LLC/Julia Burdett-Ruiz/Maricruz Ruiz for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
- 20. Citations 22521 and 22522 and Impound I-3962** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22521 and 22522 issued to Eriberto Rodriguez-Serrano for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)
- 21. Citation 22570** issued to Earth Limousines for violation of NAC 706.218 and NRS 706.398 (DG)
- 22. Citation 22571** issued to Five Star Limo, LLC for violation of NAC 706.218 and NRS 706.398 (DG)
- 23. Citation 22573** issued to Eric Wayne White Morris for a violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)
- 24. Citations 22630 and 22631** issued to Mesquite Towing Company LLC d/b/a Mesquite Towing Company for violations of NRS 706.4479, NAC 706.410 and NAC 706.4468 (DG)
- 25. Citation 22633** issued to Ewing Bros. Inc. d/b/a Walker Towing for a violation of NAC 706.203 (DG)
- 26. Citation 22634** issued to Earth Limousines, LLC d/b/a Earth Limos for violation of NAC 706.203 (DG)
- 27. Citation 22635** issued to Earth Buses, LLC d/b/a Earth Buses for violation of NAC 706.203 (DG)

28. **Citation 22636** issued to V Transportation, LLC d/b/a Vegas Transportation for violation of NAC 706.203 (DG)
29. **Citation 22637** issued to Sunshine Travel, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 and NAC 706.206 (DG)
30. **Citation 22689** issued to John Bernardi for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
31. **Citation 22690** issued to Fast Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.4479(3)(a) and NAC 706.311 (DG)
32. **Citation 22691 and Impound I-3984** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22691 issued to Uriel Washington for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
33. **Citation 22695 and Impound I-3986** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22695 issued to Earl Price III for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
34. **Citation 22826** issued to Busco, Inc. d/b/a Arrow Stage Lines for a violation of NAC 706.203(4) (DG)
35. **Citation 22827** issued to Five Star Towing & Transport Inc for a violation of NAC 706.203 (DG)
36. **Citation 22828** issued to JC's Best Auto Repair, LLC d/b/a JC's Best Auto Repair for a violation of NAC 706.203(4) (DG)
37. **Citation 22829** issued to Las Vegas Fun Bus, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Fun Bus for violation of NAC 706.203 (DG)
38. **Citation 22830** issued to Anytime Towing, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.203(4) (DG)
39. **Citations 22831 and 22832** issued to Sin City BJ, LLC d/b/a Zippy Shell of Las Vegas, Zippy Shell for violations of NAC 706.360, NRS 706.040 and NRS 706.398 (DG)
40. **Citation 22837** issued to Five Star Towing & Transport Inc for violations of NAC 706.203 (3 counts) (DG)
41. **Citation 22851** issued to Tango Car, LLC d/b/a Tango Car and Tango for a violation of NAC 706A.190 (DG)
42. **Citation 22853** issued to ASP, Inc. d/b/a Action Movers of NV Inc. for violation of NAC 706.218 and NRS 706.398 (DG)

///

43. **Citation 22878** issued to Miguel Bermutez Cucuta for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
44. **Citation 23070** issued to Richard Brieger for violation of NAC 706.194 and NAC 706.1378 (DG)
45. **Citation 23074** issued to Flume Trail Bike for violations of NAC 706.218 and NRS 706.398 (DG)
46. **Impound I-3757** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Bruce Bounds (DG)
47. **Impound I-3810** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul Co. of Arizona (DG)
48. **Impound I-3985** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Harrison House/Katherine Duncan (DG)
49. **Impound I-3804** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Tic Tac Towing, LLC (DG)
50. **Citation 20873** issued to James Olivas for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213 (a). Grounds for Suspension or Revocation of Driver's Permit (GA)
Mr. Olivas appeared and submitted additional documents. Approved as written. 3-0
51. **Citations 21919, 22332, 22333 and 22334** issued to American Investment Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a AMR for violations of NRS 706.468 (17 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.23 (6 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.25 (6 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.27 (6 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305 and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 (2 counts) (GA)
52. **Citations 22022, 22023 and 22024** issued to Raiser, LLC d/b/a Uber for violations of NRS 706A.160(a)(b) (6 counts), NRS 706A.180(2) (6 counts), NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(5) (6 counts), NRS 706A.160(2)(A)(3) (22 counts), NRS 706A.160(2)(A)(4) and NRS 706A.160(4) (23 counts) (GA)
53. **Citation 22313** issued to 1st Response Towing, Inc. d/b/a The Tow Truck Company for violation of NAC 706.4275 (GA)
54. **Citation 22474** issued to Agustin Silva Serrano for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS

706.758 (GA)

55. **Citation 22572** issued to Jackie Movers, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.398 and NAC 706.218 (GA)
56. **Citation 22601** issued to Juan Cabrera/American Towing & Recovery/ZDR Corporation for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
57. **Citation 22602** issued to Eric Blanche for a violation of NRS 706.386 (GA)
58. **Citations 22638 and 22833** issued to Personal Sedan Service, LLC d/b/a PSS for violations of NAC 706.311 and NRS 706.463 (2 counts) (GA)
59. **Citation 22693 and Impound I-4001** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22693 issued to Yoismel Moreno-Labrada for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
60. **Citation 22694** issued to Michael Muldrew for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
61. **Citation 22697 and Impound I-3987** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22697 issued to Rellan de Los Angeles for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
62. **Citations 22698 and 22699 and Impound I-3988** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22698 and 22699 issued to Carlos Gutman-Garcia for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)
63. **Citations 22834 and 22845** issued to MAI NIV Enterprises Inc. d/b/a King's Towing for violations of NAC 706.4275 (4 counts) and NAC 706.398 (GA)
64. **Citation 23110** issued to The Tow Truck Company for a violation of NAC 706.420 (GA)
65. **Citations 23135 and 23216** issued to MD Nurul Amin for violation of NAC 706.3747.C1 (30 counts), NAC 706.3747.1 (7 counts), NAC 706.376.11 (154 counts) and NAC 706.3761.1 (21 counts). Grounds for Suspension or Revocation of Driver's Permit (GA)
66. **Citation 23138** issued to Lyft, Inc. for violation of NRS 706A.180(b) (GA)
67. **Citation 23140** issued to Dawn Dowden for a violation of NAC 706.234.1 (GA)
68. **Citation 23213** issued to John Verhunce III for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213. Grounds for Suspension or Revocation of Driver's Permit (GA)

///

///

- 70. Citation 23221 and Impound I-4208** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23221 issued to Sunset Limousine Services, LLC for violations of NRS 706.386 (3 counts) and NRS 706.758 (GA)
Pete Cladianos, Esq. appeared. Approved as written 3-0
- 71. Impound I-3811** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Steven Eason (GA)
- 72. Impound I-3948** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Andres Garcia (GA)
- 73. Impound I-4270** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to ZDR Corporation (GA)

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

- 74. Docket 21-03025** The Application of On The Go Transpo, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Jose Lopez appeared and requested a closed session for discussion. Item to be tabled to the next general session Approved 3-0
- 75. Docket 21-05035** The Application of Llamas Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*
- 76. Docket 21-06004** The Application of Sin City Hook-up Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*
- 77. Docket 21-06027** The Application of NV Towing & Transport, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

78. Docket 21-06032 The Application of Thiago Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

79. Docket 21-07014 The Application of El Cuba Towing Services, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

80. Docket 21-08004 The Application of K&R Enterprises LV, LLC d/b/a EMF Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

81. Docket 21-08011 The Application of Fleming Investments, LLC d/b/a Big O's Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

82. Docket 21-08012 The Application of JC Towing & Transport, LLC d/b/a JC Towing & Transport for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

83. Docket 21-08021 The Application of Tows R Us, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

///

///

///

///

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

- 84. Docket 21-06035** The Application of **RBH RHB**, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

- 85. Docket 21-06036** The Application of Lo Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Superstar Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

- 86. Docket 21-06037** The Application of Light City Transportation, LLC d/b/a Light City Party Bus for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

- 87. Docket 21-09003** The temporary discontinuance from June 16, 2021, through March 1, 2021 of service provided by New Charters Nevada, Inc. under CPCN 2110. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

- 88. Docket 21-09020** The temporary discontinuance from September 16, 2021, through October 16, 2021 of service provided by Las Vegas Wedding Service, LLC under Permit MV 6141. Staff investigation concluded.

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

- 89. Docket 20-04021** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 20, 2021 through March 20, 2022, of services provided by Motodudes, Inc., d/b/a Red Rock Magical Mystery Tour, Magical Mystery Tours, The Desert Duck, Red Rock Scooter Tours, Red Rock Discovery Tours, CPCN 1137. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

90. Docket 21-04005 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from October 1, 2021 through April 1, 2022, of services provided by Towing Service Near Me, LLC d/b/a Towing Service Near Me, CPCN 7428. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

REQUEST TO EXTEND COMPLIANCE PERIOD

91. Docket 20-09005 The request to extend the compliance period to April 14, 2022 for the application of Night Time Entertainment, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. *James Kent, Esq appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM NTA POLICY

92. Docket 21-10014 The Petition to deviate from NTA Policy requiring vehicles to be registered to the certificated carrier for services conducted by Platinum LV Transportation, LLC (“Platinum”). Platinum is a Series LLC operating under CPCNs 2105.1 d/b/a Celebrity Coaches; 2166.1 d/b/a Platinum LV Transportation; 2118.5 d/b/a Whittlesea Checker Taxi; 1217.3 d/b/a Bell Limo; 2350.9 d/b/a Airport Mini Bus; and 1105.3 d/b/a Mammoth Limousine, respectively, within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. *Brent Carson, Esq., Mark Friedman, Esq., MacKenzie Schafer appeared on behalf of the Applicants. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the Petition, indicating staff had several questions and concerns and that staff requested an evidentiary hearing. Brent Carson, Esq. offered a lengthy statement in support of the Deviation Request and stated the Authority requirements are outside regulation. Commissioner Groover asked several questions regarding the vehicle registrations. Mark Friedman offered a brief explanation. Supervisory Compliance Audit Investigator Rene Revens explained the Authority’s vehicle registration requirements. A discussion ensued. Motion to table item to the next subsequent Agenda to conduct an evidentiary hearing and allow Mr. Carson time to file a Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights for the carriers. Approved 3-0*

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

93. Docket 21-09024 The voluntary cancellation of taxicab service of Ignacio Garijo d/b/a Winnemucca Cab Company, CPCN 1009. Staff investigation concluded. *Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*

///

///

///

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

- 94. Docket 21-09025** The Application of Skyline Moving Service, LLC d/b/a Skyline Moving Service for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3374, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0
- 95. Docket 21-09030** The Application of Umbrella Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Umbrella Movers for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3364. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0
- 96. Docket 21-09032** The Application of All MY Sons Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3256, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0
- 97. Docket 21-10002** The Application of Carevans Medical Transport Services, LLC d/b/a Carevans for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1117, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0
- 98. Public Comment**
MD Amin appeared and offered a statement.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

- 99. WebEx Instructions**
IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the Webex meeting.
- 100. Public Comment**
Lou Castro, Earth Limos, stated he has submitted a proposal to the Authority to change the language in NRS 706A, referencing Assembly Bill 444.

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

- 101. Docket 21-08023** Petition for Reconsideration of Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Amended Order on Citations 21980 - 21984 from As'ad Marji.
James Kent, Esq appeared on behalf of the Petitioner and detailed the history of the hearing and the proceedings. Petition denied – 3-0

101. Docket 21-09019 Petition for Reconsideration from Jafar Jemal for reconsideration of denial of Driver Permit 1876 (FTA).

Jafar Jemal appeared and requested a new meeting. Approved 3-0

102. Docket 21-09031 Petition for Reconsideration of fines assessed on Citation 23210 from Reno-Sparks Cab.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

103. Docket 21-03003 Kaptyn Nevada LLC's Petition to Conduct Pilot Program for Fleet Management Services to Uber Technologies. Staff investigation concluded. - ***180 days from grant of pilot program 4/8/21 general session***

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf of Kaptyn Nevada. Applications Manager Liz Babcock stated this had been tabled for six months and that Assembly Bill 444 makes this docket moot. Motion to remove docket from calendar Approved 3-0

104. Docket 21-03006 The Application of The Sowell Company, Inc. d/b/a Ernie's Van & Storage for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

105. Docket 21-06019 The Application of Around the Clock Movers, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

106. Docket 21-08017 The Application of BLVD Moving of Nevada, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

DISCUSSION ITEM

107. Docket 21-10015 Model Tow Tariff modifications regarding non-consent tows for compliance with Assembly Bill 301, effecting NRS 706. Staff investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the proposed modifications. Commissioner Groover questioned "regular business hours" to determine the beginning of the 48 hour period. Approved 3-0

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

108. Docket 20-02019 Order Regarding Order to Show Cause issued to LV Quik Tow, Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7202.2. Staff investigation concluded. (DN)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on

behalf of the carrier. Item tabled to the next general session – Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for item 109 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

109. Permit 11708 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Dawn Floyd for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

110. Public Comment

MD Amin appeared and requested information regarding a Petition for Reconsideration.

111. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m.